

Department of the Secretary of State
Ottawa 17th March 1868

Sir,

G594

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 11th, Inst and in reply to inform you that the journey proposed by the Six Nations Indians to be undertaken by seven of their number for the purpose of ascertaining the locality of lands which they suppose were set apart in consideration of services rendered by some of their people during the War of 1812 would be useless, as on reference to the Crown Lands Department it is found, that no such appropriation of land ever was made. An advance of money for such an object cannot therefore be recommended.

And with reference to the amount of \$50⁰⁰ proposed to be presented to the

Jasper M. Gilpinson Esq
Visiting Supt & Commr
Indian Office
Brantford
Ont